

## PROFILE

Motivated and accomplished senior software engineer and technical manager, looking forward to contributing to build, launch and maintain digital transformation projects and strategic applications.

I currently lead two teams (20+ people) for Inetum, a major French software editor.

I worked on the development and successful launch of many medium and large applications, in human resource management, finance and more, aimed at the French public sector.

I'm focused on bringing value to the customers in accordance to the business strategy - using pragmatic approaches, innovation and craftmanship. I have excellent written and oral skills, a keen eye for UX, and am a team player

# CONTACT

PHONE: +33 6 84 93 66 39

WEBSITE: https://andre-morassut.github.io/

EMAIL: andre.morassut@gmail.com

#### HOBBIES

Poetry, Reading, Music

# ANDRÉ MORASSUT

TECHNICAL MANAGER / SENIOR FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

# WORK EXPERIENCE

### 2015 – present : <u>Inetum</u>

Stechnical manager & architect 2017 - present

I manage two teams of developers, QA and analysts (20+ people in France and Morocco) - leading to the successful deployment of two large HR applications for many major French public administrations. Senior fullstack engineer 2015 – 2017

In a team of 3 experts, I worked on the building and industrialization of a fullstack framework around AngularJS and JEE to support the development of large business apps. This framework is supported and used in several products.

#### 2014 - 2015 : University of Montpellier

#### Stand-in teacher 2014 – 2015

Teaching JEE, Maven and CI principles to 100+ students in the M2 "AIGLE" (Software engineering and architecture).

#### 2004 - 2015 : Berger-Levrault

#### Stechnical Architect 2010 - 2015

Successfully worked on several architecture projects, developed feature projects for select clients and senior management (java JEE, JavaScript, Android, Gwt)

#### Senior developer 2007 – 2010

With another engineer, built a fullstack framework (java JEE, Spring, Android, Gwt, jUnit), used since for all the company new developments. Focused on the front-end part and the testing facilities. Speveloper 2004 – 2007

Worked on critical components of two major applications, proposed and established unit testing, better Db design rules (java JEE, Swing)

#### 2003 – 2004 : Sumotori Networks

#### Solution States States

In a team of 4, worked on the development from scratch of a medical application (JavaScript, HTML, C++, DirectX MFC)

## SKILLS

Technical: Angular, JavaScript, CSS, HTML, NPM / NodeJS, Jasmine, Java JEE, Spring, Maven, jUnit, SQL Soft skills: Excellent oral and written skills, Agile development, Lean management certified, team player Languages: English, French, Portuguese

# **CERTIFICATIONS / COURSES**

Since 2015; Lean management Green Belt, Leadership, NodeJS

## **FORMAL EDUCATION**

2002 - 2004 ; MIAGe - Toulouse University
Engineering school - Computer Science degree. Valedictorian.
2000 - 2002 ; IUT Toulouse
2-year university degree computer science. Salutatorian.